

ALDERHOLT PARISH COUNCIL

PARISH OFFICE, 1 STATION ROAD, ALDERHOLT, FORDINGBRIDGE, HANTS SP6 3RB

Tel: 01425 657587 Email: clerk@alderholtparishcouncil.gov.uk

Minutes of a Meeting of Alderholt Parish Council Planning Committee held in the Committee Room at Alderholt Village Hall at 7pm on Monday 19th May 2025.

Present: Cllr G Logan (Chairman), Cllr A Butler, Cllr S Butler, Cllr A Hibberd **In Attendance:** Nicky Ashton (Parish Clerk)

- **30/25** Welcome from the Chairman including apologies and housekeeping notices: Cllr Logan welcomed everyone to the meeting and explained the emergency procedures.
- **31/25 To receive and accept apologies for absence:** Apologies were received from Cllr S Emberson and Members **RESOLVED** to accept his reasons for absence.
- **32/25** To receive declarations of interest and/or consider the granting of dispensations: No declarations of interest were received or dispensations granted.
- 33/25 To confirm the minutes of the Planning Meeting held on 22nd April 2025 are a correct record of that meeting:

Members **RESOLVED** to approve the minutes as a correct record of that meeting and they were signed by the Chairman.

34/25 Chairman's Announcements:

Invitation received to attend an information and engagement event for Dorset town and parish councils about the forthcoming public consultation on the Dorset Council Local Plan. The event will give the opportunity to find out more about the consultation, which starts in August. The event will take place Monday 14th July at Dorchester.

Cllr Logan and Cllr S Butler confirmed they would both be happy to attend.

35/25 Public Forum:

There were no members of the public present.

36/25 To consider new planning applications received from Dorset Council for comment by this committee (details below).

APPLICATION	LOCATION AND APPLICATION	MEMBERS DECISION
NUMBER	DETAILS	
P/FUL/2025/01996	Location: The Tabernacle Full	Members RESOLVED to respond,
	Gospel Church, Camel Green	"No Objection", but to point out that
Reporting Councillor:	Road, Alderholt, SP6 3AT	Sustainability Checklist S8
Cllr G Logan		(transport) states: The existing
	Proposal: Change of use of a	building is situated in Alderholt
	former chapel to a residence	which has a direct bus service to
		and from Salisbury and
		Bournemouth, which is not true.



ALDERHOLT PARISH COUNCIL

PARISH OFFICE, 1 STATION ROAD, ALDERHOLT, FORDINGBRIDGE,

	HANTS SP6 3RB	
P/HOU/2025/01792	Location: The Red House,	Members RESOLVED to respond,
	Daggons Rd, Alderholt, SP6 3DL	"No Objection" but to request that a
Reporting Councillor:		condition is put in place stating the
Cllr S Butler	Proposal: Proposed side	extension cannot be converted to a
	extension, new porch and bay	separate dwelling.
	window with lean-to roof to front	
	elevation.	
P/HOU/2025/02639	Location: 15 Wren Gardens,	It was noted no planning notice
	Alderholt, SP6 3PJ	was displayed on site.
Reporting Councillor:		Members RESOLVED to respond,
Cllr A Butler	Proposal: Construction of	"No Objection" but to request that a
	detached outbuilding	condition is put in place stating the
		outbuilding cannot be converted to
		a separate dwelling.

With no further business the Chairman closed the meeting at 7.29pm.